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April 15,2009 

BY HAND DELIVERY 
Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Room 1 10, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone’s Response to 2009 
Competitive Local Exchange Carrier Questionnaire 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone (“Comcast”), pursuant to 
Section 364.183(1), Florida Statutes, hereby claims that certain information provided in 
Comcast’s Response to the 2009 Competitive Local Exchange Carrier Questionnaire contains 
confidential customer information that should be held exempt from public disclosure. Pursuant 
to Rule 25-22.006(5), Florida Administrative Code, in the attached envelope is the document 
with the confidential information highlighted. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this letter by stamping the extra copy of this letter “filed” 
and returning the same to me. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

DATE: April 16,2009 

TO: Floyd Self, Messer Law Firm 

FROM: Ruth Nettles, OfFice of Commission Clerk 

RE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing 

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number 

090000 or, if filed in an.undocketed matter, concerning response to 2009 CLEC Carrier 

Questionnaire, and filed on behalf of Comcast Diqital Phone. The document will be maintained 

in locked storage. 

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Marguerite Lockard, 
r 60 ”; 

Deputy Clerk, at (850) 413-6770. c> L” 5 
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